

INDEX GUIDELINE

SOLACTIVE GLOBAL VALUE SELECTION INDEX

Version 1.0

18 September 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introd	luction	3
1.	Index Specifications	4
1.1.	Scope of the Index	4
1.2.	ldentifiers and Publication	
1.3	8. Initial Level of the Index	4
1.4	Prices and calculation frequency	5
1.5	. Licensing	5
2.	Index Selection	6
2.1	. Index Universe Requirements	6
2.2	2. Selection of the Index Components	6
2.3	3. Weighting of the Index Components	
3.	Rebalance	
3.1	. Ordinary Rebalance	
3.2	2. Extraordinary Rebalance	
4.	Calculation of the Index	12
4.1	. Index formula	12
4.2	2. Accuracy	12
4.3	3. Adjustments	12
4.4	4. Corporate actions	13
4.5	5. Recalculation	14
4.6	5. Market Disruption	14
5.	Miscellaneous	15
5.1	. Discretion	15
5.2	2. Methodology Review	15
5.3	3. Changes in calculation method	15
5.4	4. Termination	16
5.5	5. Oversight	16
6.	Definitions	17
7.	History of Index Changes	19
Conta	act	20

INTRODUCTION

This document (the "**GUIDELINE**") is to be used as a guideline with regard to the composition, calculation and maintenance of the Solactive Global Value Selection Index(the "**INDEX**"). Any amendments to the rules made to the GUIDELINE are approved by the OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE specified in Section 5.5. The INDEX is owned, calculated, administered and published by Solactive AG ("**SOLACTIVE**") assuming the role as administrator (the "**INDEX ADMINISTRATOR**") under the Regulation (EU) 2016/1011 (the "**BENCHMARK REGULATION**" or "**BMR**"). The name "Solactive" is trademarked.

The text uses defined terms which are formatted with "SMALL CAPS". Such Terms shall have the meaning assigned to them as specified in Section 6 (Definitions).

The GUIDELINE and the policies and methodology documents referenced herein contain the underlying principles and rules regarding the structure and operation of the INDEX. SOLACTIVE does not offer any explicit or tacit guarantee or assurance, neither pertaining to the results from the use of the INDEX nor the level of the INDEX at any certain point in time nor in any other respect. SOLACTIVE strives to the best of its ability to ensure the correctness of the calculation. There is no obligation for SOLACTIVE – irrespective of possible obligations to issuers – to advise third parties, including investors and/or financial intermediaries, of any errors in the INDEX. The publication of the INDEX by SOLACTIVE does not constitute a recommendation for capital investment and does not contain any assurance or opinion of SOLACTIVE regarding a possible investment in a financial instrument based on this INDEX.

1. INDEX SPECIFICATIONS

1.1. SCOPE OF THE INDEX

Category	Description
Asset Class	Equity
Strategy	Representation of value stocks from the world.
Regional Allocation	Developed Markets
Rebalancing Frequency	Quarterly

1.2. IDENTIFIERS AND PUBLICATION

The INDEX is published under the following identifiers:

Name	ISIN	Currency	Туре	RIC	BBG Ticker
Solactive Global Value Selection Index	DE000SL0J9N8	USD	PR*	.SOLGLVS	SOLGLVS Index

*PR, *NTR, *GTR means that the Index is calculated as price return, net total return, gross total return Index as described in the Equity Index Methodology, which is available on the SOLACTIVE website: <u>https://www.solactive.com/documents/equity-index-methodology/</u>

The INDEX is published on the website of the INDEX ADMINISTRATOR (<u>www.solactive.com</u>) and is, in addition, available via the price marketing services of Boerse Stuttgart GmbH and may be distributed to all of its affiliated vendors. Each vendor decides on an individual basis as to whether it will distribute or display the INDEX via its information systems.

Any publication in relation to the INDEX (e.g. notices, amendments to the GUIDELINE) will be available at the website of the INDEX ADMINISTRATOR: <u>https://www.solactive.com/news/announcements/</u>.

1.3. INITIAL LEVEL OF THE INDEX

The initial level of the INDEX on the START DATE 09/18/2023, is 100.00. Historical values from the 09/19/2023, the LIVE DATE, will be recorded in accordance with Article 8 of the BMR. Levels of the INDEX published for a period prior to the LIVE DATE have been back-tested.



1.4. PRICES AND CALCULATION FREQUENCY

The level of the INDEX is calculated on each CALCULATION DAY from 1:00 a.m. to 10:50 p.m. CET based on the TRADING PRICES on the EXCHANGES on which the INDEX COMPONENTS are listed. TRADING PRICES of INDEX COMPONENTS not listed in the INDEX CURRENCY are converted using the current Intercontinental Exchange (ICE) spot foreign exchange rate. Should there be no current TRADING PRICE for an INDEX COMPONENT, the later of: (i) the most recent CLOSING PRICE; or (ii) the last available TRADING PRICE for the preceding TRADING DAY is used in the calculation.

In addition to the intraday calculation a closing level of the INDEX for each CALCULATION DAY is also calculated. This closing level is based on the CLOSING PRICES for the INDEX COMPONENTS on the respective EXCHANGES on which the INDEX COMPONENTS are listed. The CLOSING PRICES of INDEX COMPONENTS not listed in the INDEX CURRENCY are converted using the 4pm London time WM Fixing quoted by Reuters. If there is no 4pm London time WM Fixing for the relevant CALCULATION DAY, the last available 4pm London time WM Fixing will be used for the closing level calculation.

1.5. LICENSING

Licenses to use the INDEX as the underlying value for financial instruments, investment funds and financial contracts may be issued to stock exchanges, banks, financial services providers and investment houses by SOLACTIVE.

2. INDEX SELECTION

As this INDEX is a static basket, no selection takes place.

2.1. INDEX UNIVERSE REQUIREMENTS

Not applicable as no ordinary rebalance takes place.

2.2. SELECTION OF THE INDEX COMPONENTS

The INDEX is based on a basket containing the following securities:

Name	RIC	ISIN	Weight
CK HUTCHISON HOLDINGS LTD	0001.HK	KYG217651051	0.38%
HENDERSON LAND DEVELOPMENT ORD	0012.HK	HK0012000102	0.11%
SUN HUNG KAI PROPERTIES	0016.HK	HK0016000132	0.47%
NEW WORLD DEVELOPMENT CO LTD ORD	0017.HK	HK0000608585	0.17%
SWIRE PACIFIC LTD ORD A	0019.HK	HK0019000162	0.15%
HANG LUNG PROPERTIES LTD ORD	0101.HK	HK0101000591	0.12%
CK ASSET HOLDINGS LTD	1113.HK	KYG2177B1014	0.40%
WHARF REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD	1997.HK	KYG9593A1040	0.17%
COVESTRO AG	1COV.DE	DE0006062144	1.09%
RAKUTEN GROUP INC	4755.T	JP3967200001	2.26%
JAPAN POST HOLDINGS CO LTD	6178.T	JP3752900005	1.56%
RICOH CO LTD	7752.T	JP3973400009	0.40%
ALCOA CORP	AA.N	US0138721065	0.85%
ANGLO AMERICAN PLC	AAL.L	GB00B1XZS820	1.14%
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS INC	AAP.N	US00751Y1064	1.10%
BARRICK GOLD CORP	ABX.TO	CA0679011084	0.91%
ACTIVIDADES DE CONSTRUCCION Y SERVICIOS SA	ACS.MC	ES0167050915	0.28%
ALLEGIANT TRAVEL CO	ALGT.OQ	US01748X1028	0.18%
ALSTOM SA	ALSO.PA	FR0010220475	0.50%
AMS-OSRAM AG	AMS.S	AT0000A18XM4	0.19%
ASOS PLC	ASOS.L	GB0030927254	0.14%
ATOS SE	ATOS.PA	FR0000051732	0.11%
FASTIGHETS BALDER AB CLASS B	BALDb.ST	SE0017832488	0.19%
BUMBLE CL A ORD	BMBL.OQ	US12047B1052	0.36%
BOUYGUES SA	BOUY.PA	FR0000120503	0.54%
BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC-CL B	BRKb.N	US0846707026	2.23%



BT GROUP PLC	BT.L	GB0030913577	0.43%
CASTELLUM AB	CAST.ST	SE0000379190	0.32%
CELANESE CORP	CE.N	US1508701034	1.28%
CELLNEX TELECOM SA	CLNX.MC	ES0105066007	0.73%
CLARIVATE PLC	CLVT.N	JEOOBJJN4441	0.26%
COMCAST CORP-CLASS A	CMCSA.OQ	US20030N1019	2.12%
CME GROUP INC	CME.OQ	US12572Q1058	2.20%
INMOBILIARIA COLONIAL SOCIMI	COL.MC	ES0139140174	0.10%
CONTINENTAL AG	CONG.DE	DE0005439004	0.40%
CANADIAN TIRE CORP-CLASS A	CTCa.TO	CA1366812024	0.35%
COVIVIO SA	CVO.PA	FR0000064578	0.12%
DUPONT DE NEMOURS INC	DD.N	US26614N1028	2.04%
DOW INC	DOW.N	US2605571031	2.06%
DAIMLER TRUCK HOLDING AG	DTGGe.DE	DE000DTR0CK8	0.86%
DXC TECHNOLOGY CO	DXC.N	US23355L1061	0.31%
DEXUS/AU	DXS.AX	AU000000DXS1	0.32%
SIEMENS ENERGY AG	ENR1n.DE	DE000ENER6Y0	0.94%
EVONIK INDUSTRIES AG	EVKn.DE	DE000EVNK013	0.29%
EXOR NV	EXOR.AS	NL0012059018	0.24%
FORD MOTOR CO	F.N	US3453708600	2.01%
FABEGE AB	FABG.ST	SE0011166974	0.11%
FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES INC	FIS.N	US31620M1062	2.02%
EIFFAGE SA	FOUG.PA	FR0000130452	0.33%
FOX CORP CLASS B (NEW)	FOX.OQ	US35137L2043	0.43%
FOX CORP CLASS A (NEW)	FOXA.OQ	US35137L1052	1.39%
FORVIA	FRVIA.PA	FR0000121147	0.32%
FASTLY INC - CLASS A	FSLY.N	US31188V1008	0.37%
GECINA SA	GFCP.PA	FR0010040865	0.19%
GAMING AND LEISURE PROPERTIES INC	GLPI.OQ	US36467J1088	0.73%
CORNING INC	GLW.N	US2193501051	1.29%
GENERAL MOTORS CO	GM.N	US37045V1008	1.89%
GPT GROUP	GPT.AX	AU000000GPT8	0.22%
HYATT HOTELS CORP	H.N	US4485791028	0.55%
HEIDELBERG MATERIALS AG	HEIG.DE	DE0006047004	0.52%
HONGKONG LAND HOLDINGS LTD ORD	HKLD.SI	BMG4587L1090	0.12%
HOLCIM LTD	HOLN.S	CH0012214059	1.38%



INTERCONTINENTAL EXCHANGE INC	ICE.N	US45866F1049	2.13%
INTERNATIONAL DISTRIBUTIONS SERVICES PLC	IDSI.L	GB00BDVZYZ77	0.10%
INTL FLAVORS & FRAGRANCES	IFF.N	US4595061015	1.30%
INTEL CORP	INTC.OQ	US4581401001	2.18%
INTERNATIONAL PAPER CO	IP.N	US4601461035	0.84%
JARDINE MATHESON HOLDINGS LIMITED	JARD.SI	BMG507361001	0.23%
JETBLUE AIRWAYS CORP	JBLU.OQ	US4771431016	0.39%
JOHNSON CONTROLS INTERNATIONAL PLC	JCI.N	IEOOBY7QL619	1.74%
JUNIPER NETWORKS INC	JNPR.N	US48203R1041	1.20%
KINROSS GOLD CORP	K.TO	CA4969024047	0.22%
KINGFISHER PLC	KGF.L	GB0033195214	0.26%
KION GROUP AG	KGX.DE	DE000KGX8881	0.17%
CARMAX INC	KMX.N	US1431301027	1.01%
LIBERTY GLOBAL PLC - CLASS A	LBTYA.OQ	GB00B8W67662	0.34%
LIBERTY GLOBAL PLC - CLASS C	LBTYK.OQ	GB00B8W67B19	0.41%
LUCID GROUP INC	LCID.OQ	US5494981039	1.50%
LEONARDO SPA	LDOF.MI	IT0003856405	0.59%
LEG IMMOBILIEN SE	LEGn.DE	DE000LEG1110	0.25%
DEUTSCHE LUFTHANSA AG	LHAG.DE	DE0008232125	0.55%
LENDLEASE GROUP ORD	LLC.AX	AU000000LLC3	0.22%
KLEPIERRE SA	LOIM.PA	FR0000121964	0.33%
LUMEN TECHNOLOGIES INC	LUMN.N	US5502411037	0.24%
L E LUNDBERGFORETAGEN AB CLASS B	LUNDb.ST	SE0000108847	0.11%
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO	LUV.N	US8447411088	1.54%
LXI REIT PLC ORD	LXIL.L	GB00BYQ46T41	0.10%
LANXESS AG	LXSG.DE	DE0005470405	0.21%
MAPLETREE PAN ASIA COMMERCIAL TRUST	MACT.SI	SG2D18969584	0.15%
MERCEDES-BENZ GROUP AG	MBGn.DE	DE0007100000	1.87%
MAGNA INTERNATIONAL INC	MG.TO	CA5592224011	0.76%
MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL	MGM.N	US5529531015	1.25%
MIRVAC GROUP	MGR.AX	AU000000MGR9	0.27%
MOHAWK INDS.	MHK.N	US6081901042	0.48%
CIE GENERALE DES ETABLISSEMENTS MICHELIN	MICP.PA	FR001400AJ45	0.72%
MERLIN PROPERTIES SOCIMI SA	MRL.MC	ES0105025003	0.10%
ARCELORMITTAL SA	MT.AS	LU1598757687	1.03%
NEWMONT CORP	NEM.N	US6516391066	2.01%



ODP CORP	ODP.OQ	US88337F1057	0.24%
OPENDOOR TECHNOLOGIES INC	OPEN.OQ	US6837121036	0.32%
ORANGE SA	ORAN.PA	FR0000133308	1.16%
PAN AMERICAN SILVER CORP	PAAS.TO	CA6979001089	0.19%
PARAMOUNT GLOBAL	PARA.OQ	US92556H2067	1.81%
PAYONEER GLOBAL INC	PAYO.OQ	US70451X1046	0.16%
CHILDRENS PLACE INC/THE	PLCE.OQ	US1689051076	0.18%
PROXIMUS SA DE DROIT PUBLIC	PROX.BR	BE0003810273	0.11%
PORSCHE AUTOMOBIL HOLDING SE	PSHG_p.DE	DE000PAH0038	0.69%
POSTE ITALIANE SPA	PST.MI	IT0003796171	0.45%
RENAULT SA	RENA.PA	FR0000131906	0.65%
SVENSKA CELLULOSA AKTIEBOLAGET CLASS B	SCAb.ST	SE0000112724	0.35%
SCENTRE GROUP	SCG.AX	AU000000SCG8	0.34%
SCHRODERS PLC ORD	SDR.L	GB00BP9LHF23	0.13%
SES SA	SESFd.PA	LU0088087324	0.11%
SEGRO PLC	SGRO.L	GB00B5ZN1N88	0.31%
SKANSKA AB CLASS B	SKAb.ST	SE0000113250	0.26%
SKYWEST INC	SKYW.OQ	US8308791024	0.27%
SWISS PRIME SITE AG	SPSN.S	CH0008038389	0.23%
STORA ENSO OYJ CLASS R	STERV.HE	FI0009005961	0.50%
AT&T	T.N	US00206R1023	2.23%
TELEFONICA SA	TEF.MC	ES0178430E18	1.37%
TELIA CO AB	TELIA.ST	SE0000667925	0.41%
THG PLC	THG.L	GBOOBMTV7393	0.07%
TELECOM ITALIA SPA	TLIT.MI	IT0003497168	0.68%
TELECOM ITALIA SPA SVGS NCV	TLITn.MI	IT0003497176	0.12%
UPM-KYMMENE OYJ	UPM.HE	FI0009005987	0.69%
UNIBAIL-RODAMCO-WESTFIELD	URW.PA	FR0013326246	0.40%
VICINITY CENTRES	VCX.AX	AU000000VCX7	0.18%
VF CORP	VFC.N	US9182041080	0.88%
VIVENDI SA	VIV.PA	FR0000127771	0.46%
VONOVIA SE	VNAn.DE	DE000A1ML7J1	1.40%
VOLVO CAR AB-B W/I	VOLCARb.ST	SE0016844831	0.14%
VOLKSWAGEN AG	VOWG.DE	DE0007664005	0.09%
VOLKSWAGEN AG PREF	VOWG_p.DE	DE0007664039	1.85%
VERINT SYSTEMS INC	VRNT.OQ	US92343X1000	0.13%

VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC	VZ.N	US92343V1044	2.10%
WARNER BROS DISCOVERY INC	WBD.OQ	US9344231041	1.96%
WESTERN DIGITAL CORP	WDC.OQ	US9581021055	1.60%
WAREHOUSES DE PAUW SCA	WDPP.BR	BE0974349814	0.09%
WESTROCK COMPANY	WRK.N	US96145D1054	0.85%
WILLIS TOWERS WATSON PLC	WTW.OQ	IE00BDB6Q211	1.55%
TMX GROUP INC COM	X.TO	CA87262K1057	0.22%

In order to create the 16 years INDEX history, we have used the components which had available prices only. For those who had not been publicly trading yet, its corresponding weight was reinvested proportionally back into the entire INDEX.

At each rebalance day, there was an IPO review, if one of the components previously exclude had public prices available, the INDEX was rebalanced in order to include this new component, with its corresponding weight and using its first available close price.

In case there were still components with no public prices, first weight's re-investment rule would be applied to the new composition.

2.3. WEIGHTING OF THE INDEX COMPONENTS

On each Rebalance Day each INDEX COMPONENT is assigned a weight determined as per Section 2.2

In the event of a spin-off, the spun-off security is being added to the INDEX on the effective date of the event. The spun-off entity will remain in the INDEX until the next ordinary reweighting. As the spun-off entity was not part of the initial INDEX COMPONENTS as defined in section 2.2, the spun-off entity will be removed from the INDEX within the reweighting process.

3. REBALANCE

3.1. ORDINARY REBALANCE

No ordinary rebalance takes place. The INDEX will be adjusted back to the weights described in section 2.2, on the REBALANCE DAY after CLOSE OF BUSINESS.

This is carried out by implementing the weights as determined on the SECTION 2.2

For more information on the rebalance procedure please refer to the Equity Index Methodology, which is incorporated by reference and available on the SOLACTIVE website: <u>https://www.solactive.com/documents/equity-index-methodology/</u>.

SOLACTIVE will publish any changes made to the INDEX COMPONENTS with sufficient notice before the REBALANCE DAY on the SOLACTIVE webpage under the section "Announcement", which is available at https://www.solactive.com/news/announcements/.

3.2. EXTRAORDINARY REBALANCE

The INDEX is not rebalanced extraordinarily.

4. CALCULATION OF THE INDEX

4.1. INDEX FORMULA

The INDEX is calculated as price return Index.

The calculation is performed according to the Equity Index Methodology, which is available on the SOLACTIVE website: <u>https://www.solactive.com/documents/equity-index-methodology/</u>. The *divisor* index formula stipulates that the level of the INDEX changes based on the change of the prices of its INDEX COMPONENTS taking into account their weight in the INDEX and any currency conversion in case the price of an INDEX COMPONENT is quoted in a currency other than the INDEX CURRENCY.

Any dividends or other distributions are reinvested across the entire basket of INDEX COMPONENTS by means of a divisor at the opening of the effective date (the so-called ex-date) of the payment of such dividend or other distribution.

A more detailed description of the mechanics of the index calculation formula can be found in the Equity Index Methodology under Section 1.2.

4.2. ACCURACY

The level of the INDEX will be rounded to two decimal places. TRADING PRICES and foreign exchange rates will be rounded to six decimal places.

4.3. ADJUSTMENTS

Under certain circumstances, an adjustment of the INDEX may be necessary between two regular REBALANCE DAYS. Such adjustment has to be made if a corporate action (as specified in Section 4.4 below) in relation of an INDEX COMPONENT occurs. Such adjustment may have to be done in relation to an INDEX COMPONENT and/or may also affect the number of INDEX COMPONENTS and/or the weighting of certain INDEX COMPONENTS and will be made in compliance with the SOLACTIVE Equity Index Methodology, which is incorporated by reference and available on the SOLACTIVE website: https://www.solactive.com/documents/equity-index-methodology/.

SOLACTIVE will announce the INDEX adjustment giving a notice period of at least two TRADING DAYS (with respect to the affected INDEX COMPONENT) on the SOLACTIVE website under the Section "Announcements", which is available at https://www.solactive.com/news/announcements/. The INDEX adjustments will be implemented on the effective day specified in the respective notice.



4.4. CORPORATE ACTIONS

As part of the INDEX maintenance SOLACTIVE will consider various events – also referred to as corporate actions – which result in an adjustment to the INDEX between two regular REBALANCE DAYS. Such events have a material impact on the price, weighting or overall integrity of INDEX COMPONENTS. Therefore, they need to be accounted for in the calculation of the INDEX. Corporate actions will be implemented from the cum-day to the ex-day of the corporate action, so that the adjustment to the INDEX coincides with the occurrence of the price effect of the respective corporate action.

Adjustments to the INDEX to account for corporate actions will be made in compliance with the Equity Index Methodology, which is available on the SOLACTIVE website: <u>https://www.solactive.com/documents/equity-index-methodology/</u>. This document contains for each corporate action a brief definition and specifies the relevant adjustment to the INDEX variables.

While SOLACTIVE aims at creating and maintaining its methodology for the treatment of corporate actions as generic and transparent as possible and in line with regulatory requirements, it retains the right in accordance with the Equity Index Methodology to deviate from these standard procedures in case of any unusual or complex corporate action or if such a deviation is made to preserve the comparability and representativeness of the INDEX over time.

SOLACTIVE considers the following, but not conclusive, list of corporate actions as relevant for the INDEX maintenance:

- > Cash Distributions (e.g. payment of a dividend)
- > Stock distributions (e.g. payment of a dividend in form of additional shares)
- > Stock distributions of another company (e.g. payment of a dividend in form of additional shares of another company (e.g. of a subsidiary))
- > Share splits (company's present shares are divided and therefore multiplied by a given factor)
- > Reverse splits (company's present shares are effectively merged)
- > Capital increases (such as issuing additional shares)
- > Share repurchases (a company offer its shareholders the option to sell their shares to a fixed price)
- > Spin-offs (the company splits its business activities into two or more entities and distributes new equity shares in the created entities to the shareholders of the former entity)
- Mergers & Acquisitions (transaction in which the ownership of a company (or other business organizations) are transferred or consolidated with other entities, e.g. fusion of two or more separate companies into one entity)
- > Delistings (company's shares are no longer publicly traded at a stock exchange)
- > Nationalization of a company (effective control of a legal entity is taken over by a state)
- > Insolvency



4.5. RECALCULATION

SOLACTIVE makes the greatest possible efforts to accurately calculate and maintain its indices. However, errors in the determination process may occur from time to time for variety reasons (internal or external) and therefore, cannot be completely ruled out. SOLACTIVE endeavors to correct all errors that have been identified within a reasonable period of time. The understanding of "a reasonable period of time" as well as the general measures to be taken are generally depending on the underlying and is specified in the SOLACTIVE Correction Policy, which is incorporated by reference and available on the SOLACTIVE website: https://www.solactive.com/documents/correction-policy/.

4.6. MARKET DISRUPTION

In periods of market stress SOLACTIVE calculates its indices following predefined and exhaustive arrangements as described in the SOLACTIVE Disruption Policy, which is incorporated by reference and available on the SOLACTIVE website: <u>https://www.solactive.com/documents/disruption-policy/</u>. Such market stress can arise due to a variety of reasons, but generally results in inaccurate or delayed prices for one or more INDEX COMPONENTS. The determination of the INDEX may be limited or impaired at times of illiquid or fragmented market stress.

5. MISCELLANEOUS

5.1. DISCRETION

Any discretion which may need to be exercised in relation to the determination of the INDEX (for example the determination of the INDEX UNIVERSE (if applicable), the selection of the INDEX COMPONENTS (if applicable) or any other relevant decisions in relation to the INDEX) shall be made in accordance with strict rules regarding the exercise of discretion or expert judgement.

5.2. METHODOLOGY REVIEW

The methodology of the INDEX is subject to regular review, at least annually. In case a need of a change of the methodology has been identified within such review (e.g. if the underlying market or economic reality has changed since the launch of the INDEX, i.e. if the present methodology is based on obsolete assumptions and factors and no longer reflects the reality as accurately, reliably and appropriately as before), such change will be made in accordance with the SOLACTIVE Methodology Policy, which is incorporated by reference and available on the SOLACTIVE website: <u>https://www.solactive.com/documents/methodology-policy/</u>.

Such change in the methodology will be announced on the SOLACTIVE website under the Section "Announcement", which is available at <u>https://www.solactive.com/news/announcements/</u>. The date of the last amendment of this INDEX is contained in this GUIDELINE.

5.3. CHANGES IN CALCULATION METHOD

The application by the INDEX ADMINISTRATOR of the method described in this document is final and binding. The INDEX ADMINISTRATOR shall apply the method described above for the composition and calculation of the INDEX. However, it cannot be excluded that the market environment, supervisory, legal and financial or tax reasons may require changes to be made to this method. The INDEX ADMINISTRATOR may also make changes to the terms and conditions of the INDEX and the method applied to calculate the INDEX that it deems to be necessary and desirable in order to prevent obvious or demonstrable error or to remedy, correct or supplement incorrect terms and conditions. The INDEX ADMINISTRATOR is not obliged to provide information on any such modifications or changes. Despite the modifications and changes, the INDEX ADMINISTRATOR will take the appropriate steps to ensure a calculation method is applied that is consistent with the method described above.



5.4. TERMINATION

SOLACTIVE makes the greatest possible efforts to ensure the resilience and continued integrity of its indices over time. Where necessary, SOLACTIVE follows a clearly defined and transparent procedure to adapt Index methodologies to changing underlying markets (see Section 5.2 "Methodology Review") in order to maintain continued reliability and comparability of the indices. Nevertheless, if no other options are available the orderly cessation of the INDEX may be indicated. This is usually the case when the underlying market or economic reality, which an index is set to measure or to reflect, changes substantially and in a way not foreseeable at the time of inception of the index, the index rules, and particularly the selection criteria, can no longer be applied coherently or the index is no longer used as the underlying value for financial instruments, investment funds and financial contracts.

SOLACTIVE has established and maintains clear guidelines on how to identify situations in which the cessation of an index is unavoidable, how stakeholders are to be informed and consulted and the procedures to be followed for a termination or the transition to an alternative index. Details are specified in the SOLACTIVE Termination Policy, which is incorporated by reference and available on the SOLACTIVE website: <u>https://www.solactive.com/documents/termination-policy/</u>.

5.5. OVERSIGHT

An oversight committee composed of staff from SOLACTIVE and its subsidiaries (the "**OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE**") is responsible for decisions regarding any amendments to the rules of the INDEX. Any such amendment, which may result in an amendment of the GUIDELINE, must be submitted to the OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE for prior approval and will be made in compliance with the Methodology Policy, which is available on the SOLACTIVE website: <u>https://www.solactive.com/documents/methodology-policy/</u>.

6. DEFINITIONS

"BENCHMARK REGULATION" shall have the meaning as defined in Section "Introduction".

"BMR" shall have the meaning as defined in Section "Introduction".

"BUSINESS DAY" is with respect to the INDEX each day from Monday to Friday.

"CALCULATION DAY" is every weekday from Monday to Friday.

"CLOSE OF BUSINESS" is the calculation time of the closing level of the INDEX as outlined in Section 1.4.

The **"CLOSING PRICE"** in respect of an INDEX COMPONENT and a TRADING DAY is a security's final regular-hours TRADING PRICE published by the EXCHANGE and determined in accordance with the EXCHANGE regulations. If the EXCHANGE has no or has not published a CLOSING PRICE in accordance with the EXCHANGE rules for an INDEX COMPONENT, the last TRADING PRICE will be used.

"GUIDELINE" shall have the meaning as defined in Section "Introduction".

"INDEX" shall have the meaning as defined in Section "Introduction".

"INDEX ADMINISTRATOR" shall have the meaning as defined in Section "Introduction".

"INDEX COMPONENT" is each security reflected in the INDEX.

"INDEX COMPONENT REQUIREMENTS" shall have the meaning as defined in Section 2.2.

"INDEX CURRENCY" is the currency specified in the column "Currency" in the table in Section 1.2.

"INDEX UNIVERSE REQUIREMENTS" shall have the meaning as defined in Section 2.1.

"INDEX UNIVERSE" is the sum of all financial instruments which fulfill the INDEX UNIVERSE REQUIREMENTS.

"LIVE DATE" shall have the meaning as defined in Section 1.3.

"OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE" shall have the meaning as defined in Section 5.5.

"REBALANCE DAY" is the last business day of March, June, September and December. If that day is not a TRADING DAY the REBALANCE DAY will be the immediately following TRADING DAY.

"SOLACTIVE" shall have the meaning as defined in Section "Introduction".

"START DATE" shall have the meaning as defined in Section 1.3.

"TRADING DAY" is with respect to an INDEX COMPONENT included in the INDEX at the REBALANCE DAY and every INDEX COMPONENT included in the INDEX at the CALCULATION DAY immediately following the REBALANCE DAY (for clarification: this provision is intended to capture the TRADING DAYS for the securities to be included in the INDEX as new INDEX COMPONENTS with close of trading on the relevant EXCHANGE on the REBALANCE DAY) a day on which the relevant EXCHANGE is open for trading (or a day that would have been such a day if a market disruption had not occurred), excluding days on which trading may be ceased prior to the scheduled EXCHANGE closing time and days on which the EXCHANGE is open for a scheduled shortened period. The INDEX ADMINISTRATOR is ultimately responsible as to whether a certain day is a TRADING DAY. The **"TRADING PRICE"** in respect of an INDEX COMPONENT and a TRADING DAY is the most recent published price at which the INDEX COMPONENT was traded on the respective EXCHANGE.

7. HISTORY OF INDEX CHANGES

Version	Date	Description
1.0	18 September 2023	Index Guideline Created



CONTACT

Solactive AG German Index Engineering Platz der Einheit 1 60327 Frankfurt am Main Germany

 1 el.:
 +49 (0) 69 719 160 00

 Fax:
 +49 (0) 69 719 160 25

 Email:
 info@solactive.com

 Website:
 www.solactive.com

© Solactive AG